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nxn: Alexander Goldenshtein [gold@izrus.co.il]
nhen: 15:.07 2014 yanan 03 aw or

FH 17'0 YK N2

NUIL Re: prrum

910 JUNN AT D0 Yenn

r an: GiTX

2190 "X DR TR NN IR,

2014 11-03 14:44 GMT+02:00 "0 %8 na <bat-el@kalia.org.il>:
15/10-15/11 9Ny AN NINNKD NIYNN 17 RRWAN Qi DWSMY QDRI 197
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0P Y- TN S

02-9936249-50 ,

02-9942142-0H

[From: Alexander Goidenshtein [mailto:gold@izrus.co.il |
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 2:37 PM |

0 O N1 :To ¢

M5wn :Subject: Re -

SINYTY WM DTN AW KXW IR 13
AT ,7200

2% oy wnn

- 2014-11-03 14:33 GMT+02:00 >r0 %% na <bat-el@kaliz.org.il>:
: o', |
P ANIN MNYYWY NIWOND |
L NIDAN NIKI NIUN QIO TV RDWANY 17 MNP 72K

| Ul TR Y, -
. ORI |
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( : Page 2 of 3
PR

—

s Q)

St Y- TP
02-9936249-70

02-9942142-079

[From: Alexander Goldenshtein [maiito:gold@izrus.co.il
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 2:09 PM !

70 YR N To

N ;Subject

ohT % m
0w DT NS iy R
U MR D1E0 AT W R1KY IR L5000 AR XN AR AR 9 0 wa oY A9 D

Alexander Goldenshtein
CEOD,
FzRus LTD

Cell: +973-528-000-552
Fex: +972-75-3210-681

Ha-Hermon 35

POB 2101 §
Beit-Dagan

“No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2014.0.4765 / Virus Database: 4189/8499 - Release Date: 11/02/14

Alexander Goldenshiein
CEO,
IzRus LTD

Cell: +572-528-000-552
Fax: +972-77-3210-681
He-Hermon 35 ‘
POB 2101 !
Beit-Dagan
- No virus found in this message.
: Checked by AVG - www.ave.com
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d'")

T\I‘_ersion: 7014.0.4765 / Virus Database: 4189/8499 - Release Date: 11/02/14

Atexander Goldenshtein
CEOQ,
IzRus LTD

Cell: +972-528-000-552
Fax: +972-77-3210-682

Ha-Hermon 35
POB 2101
Beit-Dagan

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2014.0.4765 / Virus Database: 4189/8499 - Release Date: 11/02/14

16/08/2015
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Page 1 of 1
0 Yana
RN [zRus Administrator [manager@izrus.co.il]
nYwa! 10:42 20114 719% 06 o or
e 2912
NI Fwd: StatisticsDeadSea
oronEn br¥ap: dead-sea.pdf; kumran.jpg
l!n

BMIN2 YW 01019 NP RO0U0 + NMWR A"XN
Nl DTI0ND 043917 D'YIN BN P IXY MY AT N AN UK IX DT NANON NIXK OX YT 'R 2AK
‘HAMO? AT AN INYerw TN attp:/fizrus.co.idead-sealindex.html Wnx-1m7 nmey? NIYTIN

IzRus LTD

4934533 nnpn nno |5 o pava |, n'ya onr

052-8000552 1| 03-6476214 opo |

boris@izrus.co.il

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Version: 2014.0.4577 / Virus Database: 3931/7437 - Release Date: 05/03/14
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--------- Forwarded-message ----=-----
From: Igor V. <graphic@izrus.co.il>
‘Date: 2014-08-01 10:19 GMT+03:00
Subject: TYPH3M-CTaTHCTHKA-HIOND

To: Alexander G <gold@jzrus.co.il>

Alexander Goldenshiein
CEO,
IzRus LTD

Cell: +972-528-000-552
Fo: +072-77-3210-681

Hua-Hermon 35

N POB 2101
Eeit-Dagan
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NND: - Alexander Goldenshtein [goid@izrus.co.il]
n'en: 11:31 2014 7anus0 01 1w DI
a1 8 0 IN M
N Fwd: GTATACTUKS TYPW3M (@BrYCT)
D*o1I¥N D'yap; statistics pdf
Lo '

---------- Forwarded message -—--—---

From: Igor V. <graphic@izrus.co.il>
Date: 2014-09-01 11:20 GMT+03:00

Subject: cTaTECTEXS TYPH3M (4BryCT)

To: Alexander G <gold@izrus.co.il>

16/08/2015

Alexander Goldenshtein
CEQ,
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